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From: Lee. Gary [Gary.Lee@Iwells.com] 
Sent: Thwsday, May 26,2005 858 AM 

To: 'Gordon, Jack B!; Brwke Holton; jdl@rackemenn.com; Eric Smith 

Cc: Paula Rogers 
Subject: RE: Discovery matters 

We will provide you a copy of the m o t h  today setting forth the reasons. We need a hearlng Tuesday or 
Wednesday to avert the cost of the depsostbn in London - perhaps the other Frled Frank lawyer who attended 
the hearing or your local counsel can address Ule matter. 

GeryS.Les 
Loveils 
900ThirdAvenue 
New Yo&, N.Y. 10022 
Tel. (212) 909-0604 
Fax. (212) 909-0666 
E . d .  gary.lee@lovells.com 

---Original Message----- 
From: Gordon, Jack 8. [maIlto:Gordda@fFhqImm] 
Sent: Thursday, May 26,2005 9:U AM 
To: ke, Gary; Brooke Holbon; jdlOradaemann.m; Erk Smith 
Cc: Paula Rogers; Gordon, Jack 8. 
Subject: RE: Dlscwery matters 

I. Why would you strl ke the Equitas affidavit? 
2. I'm unavailable Tuesday and Wednesday. 
--Orlglnal Message--- 
From: Lee, Gary [mal~Gary.ke@lovelts.m] 
S m t  Thursday, May 26,2005 9:01 AM 
To: 'Brodre Holton'; jdl@rackemann.m; Erk Smith 
Cc: Paula Rogers; 'Gordon, Jack 0.' 
Subject: Dlxavery mattets 
Confidential 

We are now In receipt of the transcript of the May 12 hearing and believe a motion Is appropriate In light of 
the Liquidator's declslon to produce no documents from Appendix 4. We will try to file something tomorrow 
morning. We also intend to file a m o t i i  to strike the Equitas affidavit today. 
In light of the Willlame deposklon next week and the relevanee of the documents on Appendix 4. we would 
like to schedule a hearing for Tuesday or Wednesday next week If the Couffs schedule permits. 
Regards, 

Gary S. Lee 
Lovelle 
900 Third Avenue 
New Yo& N.Y. 10022 
Tel. (212) 909-0604 
Fax. (212) 909-0666 
Bornail: gaxy.lce@lovells.com 


